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June 5, 2024

Via Elecironic Mail

Indiana Department of Environmental Management
ww ViolatonResponselahidem. N . gov
Attn: Michelle Denney

RE: Inspection Summary/ Noncompliance Letter
Speedway #8061 WWTP
NPDES Permit No. IN043966
Knightstown, Henry County

Dear Michelle Denney:

Speedway LLC (Speedway) 1s providing this comrespondence to the Indiana Department of Environmental
Management as a commitment to assure future comphiance to the conditions of the National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System Permit for the above-referenced site. Continued mamtenance and
equipment upgrades are ongoing with the operating wastewater treatment plant. Additionally, Speedway
15 in the mitial stages of completing site redevelopment. Pre-planning meetings have been mitated and
due diligence/permiiting 15 underway. The redevelopment of the site would include new site
grading/drainage and a connection to the mumcipal sewer system once extended to the site.

If you have any questions or comments regarding this matter, please contact me at (937) 591-1106, or via
c-mail at Jason Siemeni@ 7-11 .com.

Sincerely,
SPEEDWAY LLC

-2 4

Jason D. Siemen
Manager, Environmental Services

Copy:  James Turpin, Turpin Consultmg LLC
Jenny Roether (Jenny Roetherf@ oneatlas.com ), Atlas Technical Consultants LLC

Speedway LLLC
320 Hackberry Boad, Irving, TX 75063
Mailing Address: Box T (Lec. 148), Dallas, TX T5221-0711
GT21-B2R-6592



Denney, Michelle

From: Jenny Roether <Jenny Roether@oneatlas.com:=
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 5:19 PM

To: Denney, Michelle

Ce: Siemen, lason (Jason)

Subject: RE: MNPDES Permit Mo. INOD43966

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. =

Michelle,

The facility is currently in compliance. Our Operator has cleaned the entire system, including the aeration unit, installed
three new blowers, and pumped out all sludge.

Thank you,

A

Jenny Roether
senior Program Manager
C: 616.204 6610

From: Denney, Michelle <MiDenney@idem.IN. gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 3:46 PM

To: Jenny Roether <lenny.Roether@oneatlas.com>
Ce: Siemen, lason (lason) <JasenSiemen@7-11.com>
Subject: [EXTERMNAL] RE: NPDES Permit No. INO0O43966

[External Email] This email originated from outside of the Atlas mail system. Please use caution when opening
attachments.

Good afternoon,
Thank you for your response to the noncompliance letter sentMay 22, 2024, In the noncompliance letter, we ask
for a date thatthe facility plans to be back in compliance with the NPDES permit. Please respond to this emailwith

adate for achieving compliance.

Thank you,

Michelle Denney

Senior Ernvironmental Manager
OW 0O — Wastewater Compliance

(317} 232-0019 +« MiDenney @idem.|N.gov
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Scan the QR code to leave your feedback.

We appreciate your input!

From: Jenny Roether <lenny.Roether@oneatlas.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 2:29 PM

To: Denney, Michelle <MiDenney@idem. N.gov>

Cc: Siemen, Jason (Jason) <lason.Siemen@7-11.com>
Subject: NPDES Permit No. IND043966

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Please see attached.

Thank you,

Jenny Roether
Senior Program Manager
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C:616.204.6610
OneAtlas.com | Linkedln | Facebook | Twitter

12

Think Safe | Work Safe | Live Safe

This messagse and any attachments ara intandad anly for the usa of the addressea and may cantain information that is prvileged andfor canfidantial. If
tha readaer of tha meassagea is not the intandad recipiant or an authorized represantative of the intandad racipiant, you ara haraby notified that any usa
andlar dissamination af any of this communication is sinclly prohibitad. If you have racaived this communication inarrar, notify the sandar immadiataly
by raturn eamail and dalate the message and any altachmants from your systam.

Thizs messaga and any altachments ara intandad anly for the usa of tha addressea and may canlain information that is prvileged andfor canfidantial. If
tha reader of the meassagea is not the intandad recipiant or an authorized representative of the intandad racipiant, you ara haraby notifiad that any usa
and/or dissamination of any of this communication is sirclly prohibilad. If you have recaived this communication inarrar, notify the sandar immeadiataly
by raturn eamail and dalate the message and any altachmants from your systam.



